
ROCHESTER, NH  POLICE COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

October 5, 2022       7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 

A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT    
 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  September 7, 2022 

  

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

 A.  Any Old Business before the Commission 

       

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Presentation to RPBA: Thank a Police Officer Day: Sheena Downs, Committee Chair.   

B. Oaths of Office:  

 1). Sgt. Carl Root  

2.) Officer Aidan Birmingham  

C. Award and Recognition: Officer David Lombardi – Academic Achievement Police Academy 

D. Accept Resignation: Officer Thomas Butcher 

D. Community Outreach: Community Engagement Officer Brandon Kimbrough 

F. Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration 

G. Other 
 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

A. Det. Garstin and Det. Danie are thanked for providing a tour to Scout Pack 186. 

B. Officer Hatch and K9 Ripley are thanked for visiting campers at the Nancy Loud summer camp. 

C. Det. Flathers, Det. Govoni, Det. Garstin and Off. Gantert are recognized for their work by County 

Attorney Velardi, where the suspect received a 5-10 year sentence for the crimes he committed.  

D. Off. Moon is thanked by a parent for how he handled an incident involving his juvenile daughter. 
 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 
 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  



 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner  

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

September 7, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting:  

Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Thomas,  

Capt. Pinkham,  Chaplain Cilley and  Secretary Warburton, members of the public and 

department in the audience. 

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 All participated in the pledge of allegiance. 

 Chaplain Cilley led all in prayer.   

 B. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and 

Comm. Winship present.  

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. June 1, 2022 regular meeting. * 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the June 1, 2022 meeting. 

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as 

presented PASSED 3-0.   

  

*There was no regular meeting of the Commission in July or August 2020 

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: No old or unfinished business.  

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

 A. Oaths of Office. Sergeant Elizabeth Turner took oath for promotion to Lieutenant, 

administered by Attorney Andrea Mitrushi. 

 



 

 

B. Accept Retirement: Officer Andrew Jackson  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the retirement notice of Officer Andrew Jackson, 

noting he was pleased he would remain part time in the school resource officer role.  

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED 3-0.  

C. Accept Resignation: Sgt. Thomas Powers 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the resignation of Sergeant Thomas Powers, 

wishing him well in future endeavors. Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. 

The motion PASSED 3-0.  

 D. Archive Policies: Discussion   

 Chief Boudreau referring to the memo in the packet noted that as we are working on 

updating and amending policies. There are three that we are seeking to archive as outdated or 

they can be managed without a policy or by day to day operations. Archiving them allows them 

to be brought back in the future if needed. The policies are: 

41.1.3.1 – Patrol OHRV Unit – Chief Boudreau said that we no longer have the OHRV.  

 Comm. Stevens inquired if there were instances we wished we still had it? 

 Chief Boudreau said this unit was purchased with a grant. It had several grant 

enforcement patrols tied to it. We have areas that are ridden frequently but we don’t have any 

OHRV trails in the city. We used to patrol the old railroad bed from the high school up to the 

Farmington line. This is a sanctioned snow machine trail where wheeled vehicles are prohibited. 

The OHRV sat more than it was used which led to maintenance issues. There could be a 

possibility to have one in the future, but there is not an immediate need now. We transferred 

ownership of the OHRV to DPW for use by the Water Department. The Fire Department also 

has a side by side. If we had a need for such a unit we could reach out to these departments.  

 Comm. Stevens commented we can also contact Fish and Game.  

 The Commission concurred with archiving this policy. 

 45.2.1.2 – DARE Program Regulations – Chief Boudreau said that the Department 

transitioned from DARE to the L.E.A.D. Program several years ago. “I don’t feel we need a 

policy to teach L.E.A.D.” We follow the curriculum of the program and a specific policy or 

regulation is not needed where it can be handled with directives.  

 The Commission concurred with archiving this policy. 

 45.2.1.4  – Teddy Bear Program – Chief Boudreau said this program outlined carrying 

teddy bears in cruisers to give to children for comfort in trauma incidents. I don’t think we need 

to have a policy to regulate giving out a teddy bear.  

 The Commission concurred with archiving this policy. 



 

 

 E. Job Descriptions: Review and Approve. Chief Boudreau said two of the descriptions 

are for positions budgeted by the Council this year.  

 1. The Paperwork Services Officer (new position) this position was approved in the FY23 

budget process. This is a part time position for up to 25 hours per week for a certified officer. It 

is a position that we worked jointly on with the legal department. We generally have a subpoena 

for every case we have, for witnesses or victims. We also have other paperwork services 

including domestic violence petitions, abuse and neglect paperwork from DCYF, trespass orders 

and paperwork services from outside our agency for people living in Rochester, as other 

communities do for us.   

 In 2018 there were just shy of 3,000 paperwork service attempts. It is not as simple as 

just going and serving paperwork. We are serving paperwork for cases that happened in 2018 

and 2019 due to the (Covid) shut down for over a year. The vast amount of folks involved in 

those cases have since moved, so it takes research either through our records management, the 

post office, or updated license information. It can take a couple of attempts if the person is not 

home. This takes officers on shift away from handling calls for service and the ability to do 

proactive policing. When you have service calls backing up, paperwork service tends to get 

pushed to the back burner, and if we don’t have witnesses we lose cases.  

 Comm. Stevens inquired if we have any candidates? 

 Chief Boudreau said not yet, we haven’t advertised it. Human Resources needs to also 

approve the job description.  

 Comm. Stevens asked if it would be a plainclothes position. 

 Chief Boudreau said we would have to evaluate that. We could look at a modified 

uniform. The person is still out representing the Department. This can still be dangerous so we 

need to have them identified as working with us.  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to adopt the job description for the part-time paperwork 

services officer. Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED 3-0.  

 2. Police Sergeant; amended. The Police Sergeants job description minimum 

requirements says ‘three years of consecutive employment’ with Rochester. This was added and 

approved by the Commission in January of 1995. We want to amend this to be three years of full 

time police experience; and be off probation.  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to adopt the amended job description for Patrol Sergeant. 

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED 3-0.  

 3. Support Lieutenant (new position). Chief Boudreau said this position was approved in 

the FY23 budget process. It was to bring a mid-level manager structure to the support side of the 

house, where for many years it has been a first line supervisor reporting directly to a Captain. 

This will allow the support sergeant to focus more on the front line work of detectives, and give 

more of that admin function to the Lieutenant. 



 

 

 Comm. Peters noted this was a temporary position. He clarified for the viewing public 

that temporary just means the individual assignment. A specific individual may do one to three 

years in support and then be moved to a different operation function. 

 Chief Boudreau said that at his discretion with all of the temporary assignments since he 

has been Chief I’m letting people know up front how long they will be in the positions. This 

makes an officer well-rounded and gives exposure to different things. It also makes them more 

marketable for promotions and different aspects of the job.  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to adopt the amended job description for Support 

Lieutenant. Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED 3-0.  

F. Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations. There are 68 cases that were sent up or were detective generated. There 

were six call outs. There were six backgrounds completed between police and dispatch 

vacancies.  

 COMPSTAT: This report compiles two months. We did see an increase in traffic stops. 

We have been out and vigilant in areas with speed complaints and deploying the speed trailer.  

 Property crime overall is trending down, and has an 18% decrease year to date. We have 

had an increase in vandalism that is attributed to tagging and graffiti. This has been assigned to 

ISB. 

 Chief Boudreau said we took a proactive approach to the tagging. When we found graffiti 

we advised the property owner. The investigation is active but we do have suspects.  

 Violent crime is up slightly year to date, but there are no concerning trends.  

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING 

UNIT: Officer Kimbrough has officially moved into the CEO position. He has been working 

with Sgt. Benjamin and has already done some good work with the city life safety committee. He 

has been meeting with the new community outreach coordinator on ways they can work together 

and be proactive.  

 Comm. Peters asked that Officer Kimbrough attend the next Commission meeting.  

  COMMUNICATIONS: the communications center still remains very understaffed. 

They are down by five positions. We have one specialist in field training. A second specialist 

resigned one week into the job. We are getting by with some per diem dispatchers, some fire 

fighters as well as police officers and the supervisor filling open shifts.  

 DIVERSION.  Captain Pinkham wished to highlight a couple of things that Nicole is 

working on. In addition to the committees she sits on or chairs, she also participated in 7 weeks 

of Teen Travel camp. She organizes our annual National Night Out as well. We had perfect 

weather this year and it was a great partnership in the community. We are also working to bring 



 

 

back Teen Night. We are looking to start the first Saturday of October in partnership with the 

Recreation Department.  

 HIRING:  Dep. Chief Thomas stated that our newest Officer Aidan Birmingham will 

start on Monday September 12. He is scheduled for the January academy. Until then he will 

work on some in-house training and we can use him in other areas of the Department including 

dispatch or evidence.  

 There will be upcoming testing dates for non-certified officers. One in September and 

three in October. We are also offering the $10,000 signing bonus for full time certified police 

officers.  

 We have six recruits in the academy, in 2 sessions. Four who started in June will graduate 

on September 23, 2022. They will finish up in house training and begin field training in October. 

The other two started on August 1 and will graduate at the end of November. Our four officers 

that have been in field training, all but one has been released to solo patrol. The remaining 

officer is on a military leave. 

 HOUSING: Captain Pinkham reported that Housing Officer Babine does a great job. He 

often flexes his schedule throughout the week so he is interacting with residents at various times. 

He is able to address minor issues on his own, alleviating calls in to dispatch. He is a great 

resource and this shows the benefit and quality of work that he does.  

 Comm. Peters said 50 calls in one month, that’s a lot.  

 Capt. Pinkham concurred. He had 82 calls between the two reporting months that he has 

taken from the day to day patrol. There were also 77 background checks for applicants to the 

various housing locations.  

 K9: K9 Ripley was certified in obedience, agility, tracking and evidence detection this 

period. 

 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS: The SRO’s are back in the schools this week. We 

have two part time officers, one at the middle school and one at the high school.  

 We have been working with the schools to organize adopting a school program. There 

has been a lot of good feedback. We envision officers might attend class assembly, drop by for 

lunches, or recesses or other functions held at the school. In this way the schools will have an 

officer to reach out to.    

 Chief Boudreau added at this point I cannot justify bringing back a full time elementary 

school SRO when we have citywide needs. I don’t think that’s the best use of our resources at 

this time. This is a better approach to our elementary SRO program. A lot of what the elementary 

SRO did was community policing things, interacting with the kids, but bouncing between the 

eight schools. He did have contacts with some of the principals and addressed some things. With 

patrol and detectives signing on to this adopt program we have a force multiplier. Beginning of 

the day, end of the day, school lunch, or any unassigned 15-20 minutes. The most immediate 

needs for the schools will be handled like a normal service call.  



 

 

 This is a proactive community policing role that all are responsible for.  

 Comm. Stevens commented its thinking outside of the box. Not a perfect solution, but a 

good solution.  

 Captain Pinkham said that the feedback from the officers has been good. A lot of their 

goals and objectives on their evaluations involves community events. This fits with what we 

want our officers to do.  

  Comm. Peters said it’s a good idea and we can do it as time allows. Maybe we don’t go 

back to a FT elementary SRO. The presence is very important. 

 Capt. Pinkham said we would have more to report on this next month.  

 2.) Administration: Dep. Chief Thomas said that we ended FY22 in good financial shape, 

returning a healthy sum from salaries and benefits due to open positions to the general fund.   

 McFarland Ford had ordered and set aside two 2022 cruisers which we were not 

obligated to buy. We have since been authorized through finance to put a purchase order in place 

for these cruisers. The third cruiser we will have to do the formal bid process or the state bid, 

whichever one is more beneficial to the City. We are being told that the 2023 models will be up 

in price by $10,000.00 

 We were notified in July of our eligibility for a JAG Grant in the amount of $27,300.00. 

We met the deadline to apply for the grant. There was no one present for the public input. We do 

have several ideas from the officers and we are moving forward with that.  

 Grants are not easy on the administrative side. When the City of Somersworth also 

received JAG awards they agreed to manage our grant for a 5% share of the award. Once you 

understand the behind the scene administrative function, that’s a great deal. So we have managed 

our own grants for the past couple of years.  

 The federal government has changed the website. There are several different sites and 

portals that must be accessed. None of them are user friendly. The City does have a person that 

manages the Community Development Block Grant program and they are permitted to dedicate 

some additional hours to other federal grants for the City. We have discussed having them 

manage these grants for us because our staff in this role has not increased in twenty years, but the 

workload and responsibilities on the management side of these grants has increased.  

 E. Other.  

 1. Teen Night. Chief Boudreau said it is our intent to bring teen night back. This is a 

partnership with Recreation. We will be starting back up the first Saturday of the month in 

October. This has been a very successful venture for many years but has been suspended since 

COVID.  

 2. Crimeline and Rochester Police Benevolent Association Golf. This event is set for 

Friday, September 9, at the Rochester Country Club. There is still time to register a team.   



 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

  The following correspondence was received this period:  Det. Decost is recognized for 

going above and beyond in a call for service assisting a victim. Officer Knox is thanked by a 

resident keeping her “distracted” dealing with a family emergency. Off. Kimbrough and Officer 

Vatcher are thanked for assisting a resident in need, also providing the resident some food. Officer 

Kimbrough is thanked for participating and helping student athletes celebrate at the Monarch 

School. Officer Rummo is thanked for ensuring the safety of a person obtaining services at the 

Family Justice Center. Diversion Coordinator Nicole Rodler is recognized for the work that goes 

into coordinating National Night Out.  

7. INFORMATION:  None 

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:57 P.M. 

pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel).  Comm. Winship 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, 

Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

 

The non-public session closed at 8:29 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens. 

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 

Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to seal the minutes of the non-public session. The motion 

was SECONDED by Comm. Winship. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. 

Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

 

9. MISCELLANEOUS:  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations of Officer Jonathan Marshall 

(merit track 2). Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by 

roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to award the $1,000.00 referral bonus to Officer Nicole 

Knox for her referral of certified Officer Downs recently released to solo patrol. 

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 

Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Winship at 8:33 P.M. 



 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

 

 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  























 

 

 

 

 2022  

Expense & Revenue Reports 

becky.warburton
Highlight

becky.warburton
Typewriter
SEPTEMBER

becky.warburton
Typewriter
SEPTEMBER



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:40
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               818,358           0     818,358     198,903.20            .00     619,454.80   24.3%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               116,019           0     116,019      31,808.71            .00      84,210.29   27.4%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000      41,636.07            .00     168,363.93   19.8%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 7,500           0       7,500       2,019.15            .00       5,480.85   26.9%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       3,475           0       3,475       1,700.00            .00       1,775.00   48.9%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                76,811           0      76,811      17,885.22            .00      58,925.78   23.3%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,808           0       1,808         388.92            .00       1,419.08   21.5%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,841           0       1,841         429.81            .00       1,411.19   23.3%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                16,588           0      16,588       4,058.76            .00      12,529.24   24.5%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               350,298           0     350,298      71,215.48            .00     279,082.52   20.3%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                87,227           0      87,227            .00            .00      87,227.00     .0%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,976           0       5,976       1,137.60            .00       4,838.40   19.0%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                23,101           0      23,101       6,715.00       1,202.00      15,184.00   34.3%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                77,665           0      77,665      77,330.58         315.60          18.82  100.0%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                12,131           0      12,131         730.00       8,925.00       2,476.00   79.6%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000            .00         500.00         500.00   50.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000            .00       1,250.00       2,750.00   31.3%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    3,782           0       3,782         238.68       2,761.32         782.00   79.3%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000       5,581.17       5,527.84      23,890.99   31.7%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                72,686           0      72,686      37,704.22      15,644.68      19,337.10   73.4%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       2,000.00            .00       3,000.00   40.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                12,468           0      12,468            .00      10,671.93       1,796.07   85.6%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,413           0      11,413            .00            .00      11,413.00     .0%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 4,953           0       4,953            .00            .00       4,953.00     .0%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                31,152           0      31,152            .00            .00      31,152.00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4cTxoJn9Ca%2FqxegTGiUkrR29voYAMv3a2y3FdKOG8vvWShXgv6EyB3bbVZ1MU46
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOsRv0N16VCP%2FMsEU1sQqOioVI0SKC12fKHPxBfJq0bkh373a1fjcTKOU8xYxh%2BG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DN5o7sUlqzHpx6N%2FOzsYP8NqhUhZBi%2BUM21dAITw8NsH%2BDD8vB%2F7kOY7Filf2WwN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Gd1QlN%2Be8YyZzQVTjKvLT2N5FikeWBMETP0KgFx%2FEexCDqy1qsrmrQWNPXzwRZ2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gEG5MkaclobZ%2B%2B4ow1z1o1ntwrJT%2FsWSX4BcvvVZy47ha5A%2BXXiAP5pMEjn86lkq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgZn07bPi%2BAcg7tqkoc%2FSZ8pqkjx%2BfJYYE7xaM%2F%2FhaZ9W%2FcD8bKu5aXvkY9s38hz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9KsvigETp%2FJHkfo54cPzhUpW3v539HFixnRj%2F3pVxWWq%2BeLHHmKe5F0mk9a2Z5f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=btX1DMT1u75yu34iEUu%2FV41gQYGhccK5%2FpH1FOCwqRAcWApRDt4VQv1t%2BvmFQrVo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbT0OYVSB9ZXxV9zZPt9C1HBg9IerE2BIKKM4YJzT0LLwCZ%2BofiHjD27SeE3LPUx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7Z6n33yXncS%2BDFotbNuN%2FPbiZFsV4kQ1H05z%2ByGFTmdPkNr3UWTPxSY1Do0VRpw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9LKGasHbsUg5CZrsJmD%2Fs4qUXp588Asq00ZsOiaBqZNsGIlR8qWd9Rjvw%2Fjg%2Bwq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TuVPRQ2pLZRr5SKii2heVrd10YAKBQRhcxdofvfvxjquB%2BqNYiLZfJSYtOTgk0fv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jEd%2B7mUBtkcxRUlc1SHONnZhNDWTegWas8U%2BbOezuDWiwt3wbx19fFpzWjdcxEu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygjFoUZqpSOlxqhRji%2Fboda6nqvVIGalHBf8%2F3HxRNs5KLq2PTFa60yot1cfS4rb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hai74VWY3SqxrChPderoAkoW9SX7snvKcL91T9Kqb7IHKJORedDmazmJHxWsfUo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cL%2BgF51AR0Tb0Ch2ljEsKfuB3zE3B%2FjXWpOquXNBAHZp89bDtNr5UtARbrIISdAT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cb5OG3BFuqSLaxgJOX5%2BT6nC%2B9y6IWzrOXhaZvywkhDeBs175ha3w0T58TekM8rC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lMM%2FBkLC%2BRfflbrevWSc06rlWavqQHGtJJ3h2%2FFsIDgnu0MAtn8S966UrKk6%2FMR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxCwYj4BpSFOZfaNiTzfQi5L1ZbpwN%2BJ3WLeGbIYUm9akUfl%2FDFNhB5rZZ3C23Ky
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y0baxzERRv%2FutCjMFFI%2B9mXzi8Y5xtfy2YrQmf2S0FXxpoEZ3ytpH3h9iTE1gq2V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwyumXkk%2FT5aT74Bk2a6NTjTFAgG62I6rhEqTOxM8dI3dG18M79oH%2FeiK2btbVfD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbkA%2F6cvvZF6YU4BVtXUGwMsbz74zaG3UqKhZKdoMsJa%2FhBR1PWlDmihknx%2FhVdg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gu%2B8AsnKDW0T0s%2B%2B7I2nKPzfPxoJZVjCYJSmgY1xAXH7a3JbiZfN2HUGIkkoMKz8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlbWP4uLjsWQCwDPUERJ30zOoNgQCI1CoKrdeRgwhP1NRs3gazNV63Rm9zaUkkWq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMQZsg85C5PxuFN2JiFKouSchApXVGGGJ%2BmpzjK%2B0q0sDWI1BI8ATP5iKpgB11yF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MKmWEOUcKW90aF5zDm34iZRP7Kzm%2BZ1Uhw5wMLia0AplBAOUQOgrVXWHu7uiotlp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zs00mvZVjHKmsy0b1GdqCETAZMuM2Ys5Jx6fO1s8AOatslitethH27ZLolazVT0f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IZh1PsTGDQ8jTHiAIJpgvrQsOYbUSVn1GhCwndaNXNE9eAK4dI8m97PqojEB5J0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCsINRbTFAWpwOjedgScIsOGn4VhdRl43nkY3FqiVqen1w3DwpfYN00%2BClvBQl%2B6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MIg9tD7zFFB8JPj6tov%2FJri7gXD%2F41b%2BpmbY5%2FFk4V6qTUaHFZr%2FhvwJJqDLJCis
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5gHd7cLQ9Ot0dmFEHDUaQ6hm%2B6gekn3n%2BfZEMPenPzMYahE1L5v9rYbMNIZrRVi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVMefwLokE4%2FWVtzlUKhjCwpl2Xs%2FmMJ1IT801PIDdVAanpvbdggxT3aueArEFqs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ci5mrNXefn8rpEaYDO3fLA4dnV%2BHL%2Fi00CHyAXTcOErmg0xkY1RuzISLrvrwNUIJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cemAZrqq3QPNTphnhHCnV5R4mJYwYvNPcy%2BFKyne8UltKR%2Fq%2BSHgdcGgf39EMGry
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fv9dVjJ%2FiFwUhU%2Fmzii8ePsldDseF43zzxaRhWqG7gyL5yYzqf3lPLHKmV7oulHT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9wN2cxkseLe0EI5GYItpFTQdOaydfWNBteMW4V9ctvyArRPsTU1VKuJo2AzghcI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DqvhbZcB9d7XTH2iHv%2Bo3N0e6iPmwcRBfBOYaZC4byXbBmJwDoFUclNUXvXm3Le
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmZgeh7gPYrfpPxTavktN7gr1r5Czs%2FU27BN5KeBRYryN1Kztn80fJDvaFD8HrCy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6OGdhnli7wy09PRlxTdEzN9CSqarCKkBv%2B8uasZ%2F08Wpa1uBAUB48Kulra%2BkFXC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPmW%2FWsIKEZXmtEMLpC5DOLF9F5DUXAU4SjU2QrbbaT%2F49C9eeLvDx0JwygluhjY


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:40
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                48,890           0      48,890            .00            .00      48,890.00     .0%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443       7,412.73       6,714.45      27,315.82   34.1%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,050           0       8,050       2,972.42            .00       5,077.58   36.9%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,500      10,000      11,500       1,034.58       5,465.42       5,000.00   56.5%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000            .00         310.00       3,690.00    7.8%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100           0       6,100            .00         562.90       5,537.10    9.2%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473         213.25            .00       5,259.75    3.9%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,250           0       2,250         462.50         159.50       1,628.00   27.6%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     25,974           0      25,974       1,500.00      24,405.17          68.83   99.7%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                11,030           0      11,030       4,683.76         929.01       5,417.23   50.9%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350          70.01            .00         279.99   20.0%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500       5,761.63      14,983.00      59,755.37   25.8%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                16,885           0      16,885       3,025.52       2,349.91      11,509.57   31.8%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    59,000           0      59,000       9,480.17      41,019.79       8,500.04   85.6%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                    9,500           0       9,500         281.41       9,018.59         200.00   97.9%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   77,549           0      77,549      13,638.58            .00      63,910.42   17.6%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500          49.49         358.99       1,091.52   27.2%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,354           0      16,354       7,435.88         697.46       8,220.66   49.7%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,485           0       3,485         600.00       1,120.00       1,765.00   49.4%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750       3,178.13       1,530.99      11,040.88   29.9%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,426,535      10,000   2,436,535     563,282.63     156,823.55   1,716,428.82   29.6%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,547,780     -10,000   3,537,780     846,577.56            .00   2,691,202.44   23.9%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31uAOLyb5e9JAVnseUmND9%2BQWNq5ubFiNic6QmzQSXFYA1RAL92ignuyMdfYQe76
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0X39Yf7DIOaHE8%2B4ewBJwLc7bi3EPw8u4pO8PPMWIGyeDKLAXTkBnvxEH4hyalOM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJJwmj0%2BwBiJDQW%2BmNlSh8nMxdFXqm6kNSvPGkWJmHyX5fPlOOrcjDOITDHDxwjI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6htLFJN8ROtsAK%2F2mk606AUrDKTBWNJZiCqWV1AW4sUpX6HhvHd6NOyK5B0S6Ia
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIhgQoxbukgcoLh61%2BM9BxFArgexqsLyMQ9aRypnZiMupjDgjNIAM%2BF%2Bn%2FkoWGVQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8neDPUVqE3pGstI7XOAt%2F13MdQZVc4RxtD%2FuR8FUk1KxTZvMyJuJEh5MZJnM0lq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LRHPn1cOAjeTl0tof1Wyl5PouxU2heG4Kq%2B07sK6gB4VADJaEKc6c5M618sWdGNt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FOY0KZkREVcYsbgnZYPnCCQMz6TYY17JsuZlqKEZZL92%2Bhj6oyGHgeJwjMzoo7M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PaqWNFxwG9TZfkMPkog7KyiKFJtOLyead2JOupaUlLUjFF3n%2BESoxSfT29fBnUoE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ost8Vy%2Ff8%2FuYop182wnnJWr3ZyN4OmN%2BVw%2FHksCvSjx%2FIWFoia4cT524gxn4Fwx5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sfz9cPasWsVdwiq5yXEgb9PEy4tia%2BW2rEXJKdSG%2FWIJtvlete1KoxTkBOc8Z0vu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sK%2FmIorqO1ByycToWwH%2BO5pcW73dwMYVypFdIu5wBGU0s5w3Wy9M91wi0KUYXhbe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBReQKTjUatMSUwacUCOnhI4tkqK5c%2F21nrZUc0JmiEk8Ip7C53190WRIkGEzdQ1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UDxGM%2BwjATgjT97sIVhYfPGUI4CcQO3458fDUKAiM%2Fehh%2F4erH4XvSoIPuyshjDV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9XKsWdUKVM8FZJlyFNupFXqndTXsRT%2BgS1uSDV6YhOyi9BjMqloUdE8t42dseoE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNUXfCkE9QUTBP6Y%2Bbg7X4xRgZ40qTGr8YabGjwwCqpE3gKv6jBbLn1WObRpYmZi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSBXA7Rxo5v40ZeJ6%2FwbC5Jt0GAT%2BOGOwNGwsytPE21XpY7CY7J0NbjbHOSFOnkT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrVuuz96XP5mp7NkJmnIUfxDw%2BZzwTiZ%2Bgh7nMSGhvN6%2BRXjZsezKk08OfO5N%2F3S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iMqW1aVD8X6ouN0XHiZvwgiO%2BSGc5xZ6pP0Hl9vTxHQ2ll8og4i2UMZrtlyGO1f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0fvIoP6dy46oGCHb7d2hp5uOioRoJ1%2FHsKkRj4HK73uy9HzH6Vt3hdS3Q59BqE8u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPxBW04xYhj4J%2FZU3KZPFvQ9f34rE0r%2FzIEZvejSbN8Df5gGRT9QMrz%2Fo4fS93TG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqAfzQeys0FuASxARwdGmwDKm0lZygzWK0OCUykfeMnriDxTtgKhwl6Vbbt7wZjO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mz%2FpV51%2Fez9eDYIruJzgjJEuzV16y3CfcSWKUdlUhHtONb9bhAMXiMrUmjDPfst9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8aPo%2F%2Fn8NTp%2FexsPsEFuXZ%2BlnEiDZhY65X7QfVU%2BxZyStOvLTJm3wvYCSJNczdWj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QayjXbMDY5beKGbNXEKyfp3%2BgkAdEES9TTTVilB%2FrUpti5mw0ySBHhk%2BCYCQV12M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArTIwag2LIzGzsYqnqTK5rNU5hobZQqzcEdz0kb3aEpcRre14YTdm5aCw9sfomLf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZniCO0%2FYDf3LSsT1qSW7TlGGgjc8AAK3tp6XaT2RZN0ezdAxAkpEM91WScjCNQF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7iMelU0H1dfkl7VVJ5Q%2BkCJLY2sZIHMKW0wkJJUTqeNoEY%2BjE2QjZOiZc9p4PFvK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9ec46HeVV9lFEX8%2F6hejYVjwsMW8aeaXDPvrCuJWJhxD5LNM0jtbqXN%2FtF99ZRS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=csxdtJJd%2BuWRUHXhsLKAa5xpgLs4jw5AwB6%2BKN2ZUVbWjl6ZUQJyyRwlC%2FviFOOt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3F3QoG6MdADamQoZMDmwt8MYWj7l8fnMmYt22TzWzuqahba9LPNRO3QkPArTGjK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i4LyKvjXJ0vkqVKLJc%2BsC2%2BnBUHmFhn2bRtQYUY7Qv84%2Bs0Fm2SwaWVS8n10qdBr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qc37knwyG9F6lLU4b9Owj6SyYhN98u%2B1nMnpQFpdpyzhG3hUtflerVXVvUIxaAgs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6AN4lUUw%2BssJBr%2BLzPmuzOMw7DRT%2BuZiodgzIsyhnOXFQ2MjoEhqViNlz1iXmGE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G9%2FF5v%2BlV0L0pSSLKsEzb%2B76rE2RLBGpDCE694dERWtQWl9tTW7YMuact4osNWJ5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BzpLKVFu41Y0GyifFQaRdkjurpVHN%2BX48X%2Fmldjxb5NeZUM8D2O00Nm2nnnfBu9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEgDmGly6I1RqNEFZdDWygT%2FZvTOVTaCZky2QXK4HPnYqyySIABs0ve6MOVoYmLr


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:40
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               135,916           0     135,916      20,895.82            .00     115,020.18   15.4%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               109,984           0     109,984      15,888.10            .00      94,095.90   14.4%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               159,032           0     159,032       8,741.61            .00     150,290.39    5.5%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               108,546           0     108,546      55,698.64            .00      52,847.36   51.3%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                28,940           0      28,940      20,680.69            .00       8,259.31   71.5%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                14,000           0      14,000       2,942.19            .00      11,057.81   21.0%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       1,500.00            .00       6,300.00   19.2%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                      10,500           0      10,500       2,000.00            .00       8,500.00   19.0%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               506,692           0     506,692      93,153.92            .00     413,538.08   18.4%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                12,362           0      12,362       2,374.80            .00       9,987.20   19.2%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,154           0       3,154         637.28            .00       2,516.72   20.2%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                58,043           0      58,043      13,761.97            .00      44,281.03   23.7%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,297,350           0   1,297,350     314,894.77            .00     982,455.23   24.3%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                    18           0          18            .00            .00          18.00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                6,000,117     -10,000   5,990,117   1,399,747.35            .00   4,590,369.65   23.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRbnxSCDgIUeCnxZ3GYLK3iQY67b6mLQi7ruTIphhlhvoLK2Q7C8ABQhnJK%2FjAPa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IIEBYr86hbmsAnmO4SY7dgbH%2B4DsrPMLfv5bkZNORPy3cmBZ%2BoUbCobCQa4saPxe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DUo3rayEBWDfJYWYEhOy9qQmzUmluR%2FljLfd4fF9V5xW%2B9vbDnbYIS86HLnTm3C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Eb7rcrAyD1V2fwEnLLJLmYpJ4rtYqZZmNBRrloVgWoR%2B8HWL%2Fg4tNvou%2B8tMest
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5t34qpXNdnvt4cShKXH1KlabIfe%2FH0enZEIq5BXht06knOpMwO3XnMaLhJIQclS0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PR%2FmAlfrsbLjt%2BoU19C%2B%2Bd%2BVvhNJ7EwB8mldcb%2FvGUgHK2PBJkdrE8LzOx7kAv1%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQAErRsXZUsZK8%2FtmMQ7AoYN%2FQdTwxjiQy2wh3cMqeU6blpIkMCmOI8pfviHLeVZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtVFlH4WgkypfttoznV2DAorVE4zvXGMUfVWMVcxWFXOSMQ6AcdvBrD2MtVQKNv9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHSN5DlYE8BrR6uzXydHO0lpBxG5Gs4yUnGOqLuRjTEGH3lVLmNFFdeyiN2lMAvf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3rICfbl4gid6zXlkiu7vacaNillU%2BA9GgF63vhzhJ5TdLTg2zxC9vvLj%2B1k%2FYg6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RY5%2FqhrDlTWnrm%2BMABvWefV8VfiWDxcAJUNmuVJJyCVNTKEpWPA7T7Xp3AvtdgXl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGJN65fYnKHDUR1HbvQsXuzU%2BxMYiC3iD7gty9qhAR34MHuOKSbxM9oo09RSGQAi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7JAanRatBF4OYDmcXXFiLslRtbrSpPKRRHsrSTRDI5PIBswFKv8BJqLuFFYUbKu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DxRniylcnHIqZEqG2pFjMtvaHVu2%2B1y%2FHYBjYiWKiXgxeeK9RjRtMGynS1cYzC8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcUAH3gfLqeah0B22DWSX9%2BS4JKorJqMaov21O%2Fjbntd7b43anQqz5sp0gQCfddM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdxjfEFFmhCxp9qUkOWNgq4uxr5YpZiCLUNhZKk8fA1crbGS4eMOuJ8%2B%2BQlnDz8aEuBX8p%2BWOfd9lv08nZawzw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lb7yP8f0HYlh9zXAQpT3lVWAIEBxNlnB2KWp1Z%2F7XfEWtmhMdd4Gjqd%2BzH9q%2FeDs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4JhcjBGFwc312CkCai2vQMosGsca%2FPCRiDr0NQgek5QGcSUeYwvycya9vYM12Ec
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whh1s1odDcGVsuFZjpXRNWCYVD5HaopssFjWk3mP%2BNd9T1MY7qSDaln6TuzPWTRA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZzNGgBPOeu8x%2BxmHqMS8JcqXCap1c3iWcpWWiB%2FCVREYmXlmsR2fQ9vZKade7xfI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJgE4IluN2ymOWVSGW5qbblu6DE02YJblfR6r0n1tjZYzaHj6RukE3rF65PpBu8h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dN5OBR8bTlB74tiV6ZMSjuB4b5aFA3%2Bi1M6efkVqZI05nixGoheh%2Fz7Gl1wCpvtj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wbii9fX7GulngSC3i6DmQy47udGP4dPWlVgUMEGhtUT8kU9tNHKyTZGM4wVNF1to
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG0tY0%2BWPZ9VES4ieQ7E4RmAwZg1Ad%2BZ%2F6aPCZmCfjY7OPd5evMRj3jPoKVPEeAj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4A6tZcbu8AK4wy2BmyHjvdngDOcmOB5dCAYwxiKqczIDdDmlM26hft9rv3IH2j5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFisgTvtbw%2BiH%2FDS7nLB6kYlb4kciMgQt4Nr0IL5ArjPEq3xv0ngGBmx2PuyHKZb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZ4qqzVBH9y%2BOPRaLDV3L36akhXT7Xq%2Bk0QYEDNR4VeNjVlFyK2J0E5rxOywp69E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QO7UnhkAS24mjxqm049fars668DifQRNRFgjrKIEWJLekqqL9bbxR3OCTc%2FQniGG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3p1MM5RJpulAyEyOezloU%2B7jiA0LFvoph5sikI92leI2CHm64HK3Hncrw8ES7%2FXs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smf6yD%2FY2MkwwF3oqhbgsThYGRyuGKBsaZ6t%2BaXThp%2FdXjpatUHlukBEwJUKx78n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqzvTazZyWPd8StbXokql6z0uVhQWiJ3wPXQqof1skPXZB%2FsNtKb3YvZ4chRdPQw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aDMJCj7HvQJ8GC4cYZzdDgWhrXRJlNXa0kLCZnhBOmrXYkMGFNoONEuYX0aL3xbD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7CRV%2F4d1AcUZDjYMZ5XSgiDPA%2FzPuYzvgPavNO6b71LBac24OYSH2%2Bmk%2B4gNec%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LHeZKwO306SV6BtTaHny%2F54%2B4isU8dK3GWcprTGhvGytpcekMHMmqUzyOCuekAGZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8w7o1Wxs4Xu0%2FEVvDNcRMGiZeJe7UCWcvqCrv8K73jAcR8GB4CPJsFNMu1zdVgv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bC8oFuG5%2FSu9swM8ydlu6rPRDka%2Fawi%2FNV0Sa%2Fap4Iq%2BpJD3Wr98%2FPsEUqOLmkJN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CT4IBEzt7A%2Bz6c59YrNneC9mZJoDj5kfF7T6BPw3ykcCPK5TSYCk0Q1gSQa8qjz6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7M%2BzIz6YlVdUr2bYfOj6DHu8IXvOD7ZZxYrdiAhxFQ6mIDOkgs1qRJh0bsfsuwb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyMWHFJPk2meOaS7F0BqVzofgSlJzQnceSwGh5p5hrI3Y0DUVsDuL3sZttazC%2B4kcipI%2FHPdD%2F4EE%2B3RGwjOoA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlrLzj0JwrlNdJmJdxLAImpLU3LjhmAl3I5cVa%2FdyUDygnF4lq7NLd%2B29RMr6E42
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KVZJtbpTSVxXq1vKtm1dVvaUjzWfztpZdh6araP9%2FIH%2B8QBCBR4ne%2FecVR8tUsN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQlcvsBpjsMvn69xUe5PNtWkR63%2FNJ3N6NNpR2Mj9SXkbTX28g0weyI7k0bErPiq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcOk8xs0P2lOXwloxQQ4CApfcfQeVCVjwjQyOvVOyEL9b98NIqt4cT0%2Ba9RDxzRR


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:40
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               233,577           0     233,577      60,430.44            .00     173,146.56   25.9%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               181,264           0     181,264      44,858.72            .00     136,405.28   24.7%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       1,965.27            .00       1,034.73   65.5%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,475           0       2,475       1,200.00            .00       1,275.00   48.5%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                48,095           0      48,095      11,953.04            .00      36,141.96   24.9%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         298.56            .00         901.44   24.9%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    456           0         456         122.84            .00         333.16   26.9%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,268           0      32,268       8,122.92            .00      24,145.08   25.2%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                38,305           0      38,305       8,942.52            .00      29,362.48   23.3%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,141           0       2,141         682.13            .00       1,458.87   31.9%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YctL13MANRZUomhcHMvyM%2F9muRiirpKN%2BbEfujvSx5xM4MTR2K68b3qVHbB7k60e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Ljo%2F9CMjsZE8cEa%2F%2BzNPXbypktjR%2FlFjtdW3sEMeAjQR35Ul%2FuVArC6%2Fz45VOCA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUV%2Bgm31hGCIO9i8hTB1toj3dkBQKXNQrw22wOm6W07FljB2H4nR33yE3XjbEATF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBsVHZWgg7blhNZv80uVcXT4lVU7HR2bd8udR1b6xHCDRcciL268QfosAmW0ImwJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x8vJaiPEIDIfXg1b%2FgbclukDWsrVVHc6DurPcWaHQ%2Fk17dJkNh04n2UMWjQBqOAD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51vNn5%2Fthz6goMxpTBuUGszxW8yAxOvOuv17v%2BURQH8toyhr6AxfHaNBkQnotddN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2C9YnPEqQPAb3k7sn9CnfOPXFgfAAnWQS29Z0kM%2B9V5%2BQ7Y3wZH1Blh8SyKmxLAt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1pEi%2Bd0OHSMo73yj89hNwv%2Bs%2BnAk9AcAZunoqWErUVzR575M1qH7c1Xz%2F61qOYh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dz3xw2BckznVxh7mSIo6%2FiAvb8Cmg08cfHoKyhcjZKuadbK80EhknBm510Zs175%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02b%2FQi5KI%2FAU1uztvxU6yGYyoawduUeUz93Wno5nAI1sZTAUU6CNm9W3cAdfQ70w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVcHcaLxt9yQ9TXGmTqhOGs9lkIGVEPhsr%2FdTzd4KF7D9XFXb6aQlDmdTwBO%2BRZd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efLSBzuVJvF9BwIMdbubp5zUxqegLigdds%2BNwLo91UYHBc8lS%2F%2FFh%2Bhg2kLlGXLb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uwdeyjx92ylCnMUm%2Fv7BcsyFGkHZM%2BSW2eoYidMnhtdBeX5lfnxYw33p1fnOTBC4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbrKQ2AZrTx%2BHxl8e3ODLtjs%2FK7jQbP%2By8Rg0pHRtOS5RZ3M2HumICipAhLymwzk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUThhoj7C%2FIsYKwpuL%2F6fKHgyauNlGtMhE95z7Q3EDSVFaRfhTueoVAaLuV238fp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oOmEGjLCWVsCuAZvX6K4C7YKDG1GJgCuZlEkkHrzS0BA2IICp3vEwWoDWBPTGJeWNC98P1fXHfqiZszyCrbB1Q%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1rkx1gdEK6mMErSq%2FWKB0F9oBWJezuplCLE0e3tjK17elZrH8wav5UdB0OICOvq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuHclXy9hK6Kch9F7ez1ncTmxXS4huLjb0JNscydwftWuocMwCird9UWgQLB1NjB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIlr%2FyG2%2BTb8iTSJ3eUURKwCjX7rNvsmcMUboFFoyqR8UAevWyd%2BNfSA1DNZOw4d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nR0yuFXx1bGqcwu%2B7%2BL7rL5m%2FrjCu8RW76rXw5fs8RJDJzoM5iRcfQJQCIfIv17s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qh0ojVn6MkSkpwkuZXEsWmEwz%2Fl36vcZFPmamDpGT6tzNX%2B69kVyffe6ML5V115V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQGSNBVKH2s5NnYoPkiO49ERji1xLYW%2FVeYR9K%2B1oGBkMJmxv%2BmFxFm5JtCuJeS3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NodxNniGg5x%2Bn1KzNIS8z6tMX6IA2yW6zDqJ5rR6AH%2FK5WOEkmXEOHuda1pwh7Oj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXbX375%2BHUWVzLOHdfaggLK4y16j2vvEZk6yNAyySLZy3RY3bs613g9vZa0beb%2Fs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmFKmp4lLUomexwAyNNdOuCp%2BcOqioFsI%2FvRQoMDPw268IDUr%2F0uI8RKQNbPBnnE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kQzIeDzeh%2FzJ4BD7lDP3JT6%2BERrPJGZnuqfSexkXalg831H%2FrcHXo%2BK0Hw5WAuS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KB1ogPzUjvVxsa96ioO38f42anlrCTREOtwS1w8XUwSRaqyPaZq%2BcND9QMrxOQMF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FngWSKkT2%2FzbWRIsF4VjhM9yi4oNTF0IWBOWMFvte3wTxVzW2rglUjMJ6JwTNime
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eAO%2FXrxIIXOgGzmRRb%2BaxiW%2F0O5TkjdxgJpUHSIh1%2FrZD%2FwoZqWnUYjp6%2BtrfxGd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vqyfc5TckE2dj%2BaEAW7K0C4ntIHb3HVvvNSWIUD0LBz4x%2FK7VDuAQ8Urd%2FdRkl9k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZF10WisPTIDvLuJI2hgySNKrCw8ohH29vLG1p%2FzSD8UHTZJCWsVWfIMmqv9%2Flpw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eate6Nkhf5x%2FS5l9XVW6WlZa7BeSgCZvPmt6UzO1QoO8Mwvsqcm3Ug5OD%2BV3n1%2Fr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XLNAeEhVRsXhujT3m%2BxmZ%2BjFa3C7IPud7uDG7VuP5OS2DAa6DEHeBZFNmWzJI%2Fh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2FqbaN3sKNacJxFw08C7hlzMSPuT%2B5%2B%2FE0bbfkefesn0pDPh7Q6SaH1GLx8JV2H9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CpLgJEPNIq3UPvVTT0z%2BBIUpDE8B5dHph41M0IhOS3l%2FkQMlifMe2RM7%2BG0h7BBZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgVwQ5dj0OQQVBegMxkS%2BeZqUvqDvped9EoS%2FDaKo8AAM%2Fo6HfxAnWhOuSGWdwH%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=btTX4nwmOnP3msMaUan0Dea8lAFX57oKto6Kfy05oLQTihjsAv8sXGZ9AYFs4Fhh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBvLzO1svDEtSOozm9m6qQq0bWQzdoWe9tM%2FQijhbR7maOgesdGyzU9yY%2BuPR0%2BNJLxJQY%2B9wAK07XtN%2Fv79rQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2aoB2YXu73z%2FT%2Fkx1OXuo6phIGtaJWqcqexMs9unilYrRp2I8z7XAzxrNtJWikW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GPx%2BPdjua0kohrEM5cIkovd8VDuhJ5jaazc4zceJTJ3gz25aQKjA1KhQ3eLbGeG


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:40
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 542,781           0     542,781     138,576.44            .00     404,204.56   25.5%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,969,433           0   8,969,433   2,101,606.42     156,823.55   6,711,003.03   25.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,969,433           0   8,969,433   2,101,606.42     156,823.55   6,711,003.03

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vf5fSPcV31JHsS%2BVIyW5x0iDlmyyPVY2zUe34fo5ZQ3xrSqxOn21MbqZFR0Q8svH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhequBnoOF64gKFDFvwhiYxPfebDjEAOEWkp3J3HbgBhpSVTy05y37ehCAShY%2FaL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BaSum4WMIvLp06gB30hel%2BSMgBzIbuxBIw4b3cxirCP2VtkzJcfvUEdOmgVwaDv


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:40
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,969,433           0   8,969,433   2,101,606.42     156,823.55   6,711,003.03   25.2%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:43
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               573,464           0     573,464     103,953.06            .00     469,510.94   18.1%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000      16,354.88            .00     -14,354.88  817.7%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                21,727           0      21,727         535.60            .00      21,191.40    2.5%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                12,410           0      12,410       2,544.48            .00       9,865.52   20.5%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                34,000           0      34,000      58,200.02            .00     -24,200.02  171.2%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                10,000           0      10,000         841.74            .00       9,158.26    8.4%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,100           0       2,100         793.75            .00       1,306.25   37.8%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               130,123           0     130,123      17,957.29            .00     112,165.71   13.8%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,170           0       3,170         454.88            .00       2,715.12   14.3%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,246           0       1,246         196.16            .00       1,049.84   15.7%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                46,031           0      46,031      11,628.17            .00      34,402.83   25.3%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                89,924           0      89,924      28,746.61            .00      61,177.39   32.0%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   927           0         927            .00            .00         927.00     .0%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,218           0       6,218         870.79            .00       5,347.21   14.0%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,300           0       3,300         125.00            .00       3,175.00    3.8%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 4,500           0       4,500            .00         360.00       4,140.00    8.0%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                22,330           0      22,330      10,035.34       2,000.00      10,294.66   53.9%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,380           0       3,380            .00            .00       3,380.00     .0%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         162.72            .00         337.28   32.5%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                        68           0          68            .00            .00          68.00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750         131.50          57.08       1,561.42   10.8%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,000           0       3,000            .00         501.25       2,498.75   16.7%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500            .00          90.00       2,410.00    3.6%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150            .00            .00      14,150.00     .0%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550            .00         550.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     991,368           0     991,368     253,531.99       3,558.33     734,277.68   25.9%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        991,368           0     991,368     253,531.99       3,558.33     734,277.68   25.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      991,368           0     991,368     253,531.99       3,558.33     734,277.68

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9kzt0g4gb7BzpghGSJ7nNpdUx6qefxkeR0dZIVeH%2F5bC0K1wXXPiZHQhOPJNfeh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrFiGWjooYjs4N1J2kwR3R8ikKUSs%2FWnWfD%2ByH6Y27E2TNc%2BWUnIaA2zgTE27aUl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9%2BYmVKOu%2Fis9nhMRdPnMOeqypdolROGgF6ZTzqsmlbTAtyZ8CwZpHSWWBrAezc5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tPMaSddCIOPd8qiCfRIhkfYY%2BlSgxXt5r0GFWPGTWdmfDUp%2BoS8yCHPZSbsf511N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1G1hlaFXDSACSFQOzg1oL4HKX6j2Uo30jUSsJJiH1QJgohPP%2FwRyb2FHM9QtZ2dr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SY9VxvutoTDuJ4CgNybEkAW49gdKcPailN0Sea%2FEfQxEdBwk6PZUr7vQcTOrLFmp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JX%2B%2BVQarccVDrLVceKGxaNUQ4kiebi2dUz0sUC4qH775L8B54s7r%2Bqb3GTLK2RK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wae6%2F87Q726DIxy3e2WFLXbBFA0%2BELxkKHD4L7S63942pSIPgked%2BVh8dM0RC%2BBq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wWL1P5ltYZkXUoiPYzaHY5OoBrgOD4LcngRcba4AWDjIxn5aIbiYgvbff1457hPs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPZGv9QtrFT55ByDVz3OeX5MiykqrcyNO7TV%2BA45ENDgcB16KWo2NllKDDDBpUrm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdQh0o9hEfKAzXrVdJnsgVSx2zM6zKseZRCIv96GORHfLecrdrgo7ADBbIpQpiYF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy4BwfU6WlPf5SJrh5dNs5vZ7vTI6hfbbBw352eWhcCVvVNyws1NNQLoejdctovB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIfI%2FzEk6xKBLZ0JgAVtS%2BQnMTq5iYAszXLhsDuLcuf%2F8q5CMvYodHJVo7tTsxoA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bs3Ji4DJmvg7bCEmou1SGjOCqY%2Bu5Yujfce99rI9u0jYhqPpTnSqXgITcjWEvmC5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYby2rszMuv%2Bi%2FQ9xa%2Bt6lVask1RtgnyZKTt0FQJk%2FUcwnTmTYUNxUCBkPtUSzQb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cxGDQzSkO%2FPyRevSo9jSkrYdXdJwyMI29GWcV3aLZ6GchBVA0nCWHqnxX4u5xJQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUdvzR2I8an6FnByANFMnb7BjtE8Yy83MNTyR0jeOzuLfILj3R6C4QAJ9yXZFzQK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cefzTq8UP3HD6WIPzTWFEW3l%2FMEQN32kn4DO3TrwrQHJXq4V86VVBrL5BrtKKJ3M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Iyf3phBXwV4zS%2BqudivBY9vZdofvBHhkPGYyp1dNhvUoP6XxhbgCaA8udHujSyA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4TQtBoPty3GaFwCEtia547UbCV7TSwanjHmUGLjvXTsmy%2F0No4AqqV4XXwCVmBz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvQndBzn0%2BAl%2FLP%2Bo%2FduYZywCYPlPz1hLV3ngEUHpjKVyVSqJ15IietjHslW07Sp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QH1A9N0AB%2BJV1yyh5nMXs9KbkgI1beOQUoy0MLkUU3WyO1F72U5N03TfYWQtfOot
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gt1mHMeWZt%2B0WhoXuxBPN9P6xV9KV6nilv4px1uU8ZK%2BeKR3T0TrwEr4YDjBLiTo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9ME9ntUY8gYPZFk2ccWCrso2rwxAgQsx7ZgVAU3b92qolVjDhQtdq1YrDuaEbW9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BsQq%2B%2Fk91fYdAcwQR5wJfUqztosS%2BNyGRHGNO3uosPYE7JwcTQAfvMGCcnoC4LL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWveDSm04jRwLndAxRI0hM7msdlbRW61pYnJAL6oIi69AEGRwSOF25LXop3KsBbV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISTiowTjpmPzQXfzJlmpjxJbVhP%2Bm42hbqGXsRe5y1y8OfcllvZgEX0rBVW059O6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GW%2BnPlQ%2FRC8S57%2By02WFWcb7wMRjZUm1qQV%2FHEc%2B5BVASRfCOPjJ2s6laK1pPUpn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwwpBYdTXfkBVKFM1RLJIpvc1e1yR89BYWUAtTM%2FYU%2BYdwRmD0pPAEylJ5lVmpra
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5EUZ15KvwIiMSbfjkhjCyDwAYSMacdoG0Wbvkqkpcb5jQ11gmCn8oKP%2BWwxOtLm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPOd7LeK1ytELCJjTBDmmreK2oLGKEDLbPlVcyAoa2Xc2AEQ6ZXTp4pWqYwvNdIo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3AlvRerlD24Gh2O92Lf6hXZUyoQZQvzokTlTMX9qXqQkSfqJg5M6U3zHW7lIF3U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ehWcAZWpYMMsLafNlL0%2BVojdh%2FBIrx2De2oFEHFW4ZReaiUV1sqrt%2F5eQLkDqLP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwFSAu7znBqIh0wpO3zDu6o49kNEmI0nCHY7cE9QyUrcE4tn339%2BlHfKuZ%2FWSAcM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBMREH5w792L92HJQIQo3Mm6VYC%2FRkj3x4eO%2BQqzcKL0TGl698JDY1BWHbEMHXOC


CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:43
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      991,368           0     991,368     253,531.99       3,558.33     734,277.68   25.9%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:45
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,850           0      -1,850        -250.00                     -1,600.00   13.5%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -8,700           0      -8,700        -760.20                     -7,939.80    8.7%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -262,500           0    -262,500            .00                   -262,500.00     .0%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200        -255.00                     -4,945.00    4.9%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                -1,650           0      -1,650            .00                     -1,650.00     .0%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,500           0      -2,500         -25.00                     -2,475.00    1.0%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -13,500           0     -13,500      -5,400.00                     -8,100.00   40.0%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -7,500           0      -7,500            .00                     -7,500.00     .0%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300      -1,195.00                     -3,105.00   27.8%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -3,600           0      -3,600            .00                     -3,600.00     .0%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -7,500           0      -7,500      -1,178.50                     -6,321.50   15.7%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300        -266.42                        -33.58   88.8%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                      -3,700           0      -3,700            .00                     -3,700.00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -338,800           0    -338,800      -9,330.12                   -329,469.88    2.8%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -338,800           0    -338,800      -9,330.12                   -329,469.88    2.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -338,800           0    -338,800      -9,330.12                   -329,469.88

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQ6QeO%2BtJqXXq8mRSoVDXOO617CAJtoIPg6iL9iCnpU2DHFAZqeqCV%2BNrXNrtQ7u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7qbgbZOTcpwaHZyCp1uX3tAn9CFUE2nNsYRggfUeAO2vYliWMcoLMt%2BYZ1laRYu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syB1Uc4Tiv0wq%2FhLvFHKEV%2FR2ms7OUE8jCfpbK1VdmszxXd6wDTLru2Db4qbnZuL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UGe8WUICGYEv%2FPdPHnlD4Wa9VDjS3BICSPxYIHiz%2B08Qq4zJ3h%2FbxfxZ%2FLDLet6%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6dOuhGpUcxvaGpGO%2BUVX1sEt%2B3BgFALOZ6Al2Ibk%2Bvpn0Pv9ZWaPpvPFjTKl707
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKU6I9nMhACkhSTanG4iSZLObHVnS9d31bw7znIBz3viuOql19gOpQn0LSqcujAs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8OVJpbHO9rWTZ1HyRgsElbbF0HluLXJq5ZeYnL%2FZ1F%2FKb1IUQUZ9bT12JUXKilt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pj%2FkMevJd15G2CNe8%2Ft05oqoUyeYQDzil3xVge4zB%2Bqi%2BKN33PvEzeS0rai1fMTW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYeFhin4gpO84GpDUB%2FWbkL3snkgiJqu5hCsVsb%2B77uFMYkh2ZbTPmQhY5FUorgx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RA9d1bwt9%2BkLdcOOXlxbDEBXdD6B9Uy%2FDq0pbZj6SCeq5IYi%2FxUg0yfOiQDimRIl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rj9xMWrc48S0dM1hY6sW%2FnIBnxGwVE4p4%2BGD1WadpxGNb77NFNe8PqHjnbhtq9Zd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgN4Tzmo%2BHx1lMHD%2B35cqSrUNjpUozYiKP3MSGoZU9MUVEdxeFPxu7RP3%2FmYOtVR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FGZe0eEd40QMIZV2eojzxnR4WKwdLxvYCLWRm5LMsnA9YJs%2FpxPCsYKqltUPK3e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08LlBRRi5JXIoa%2Fj645PFlYdZz%2FyegT4eDSfHWeU8WwcwPNM8hDPPDbjQpf7f1NC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BO121FpOPrNjaYpD4VSqYzQ9NHHIHDaVKs0N1hCwxkF3mT57pM5B2v3BoZbmu4K7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSTPp6HvQLyL%2FYxeYN4iyYWdaJtRJ9Uo81XYZ1qDpsKWfOZdxtFbgxI%2FK70eVWrE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7icuat0GPGG1nfrf5WS1aPBhgWCpsru%2BbIe7V4zZDn3nnBZyPs5XCEKo2EjaISqj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLaxkxq4VmKROAiEyVl58O65pciIW005iuzuhIAfizd6lcbZUMlKsCFIiNloJZrz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSL2%2Fr3AHk%2BcOxPEXW7GMoAFHVmKevzzfl%2FjGszFfr0s2W%2BUkgnebIXtBV1NvEmK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odQ1DNQ49BBI4f4xWWCTEIIRoKRPkpU%2F4Rm2y8XzOadrwJe8200JVayMq9YsOkEg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZvItcF7ZicTgfN9tFBUEb2OlUFXVH00XTo86XaZyvmzG5TFsQzBM7cM%2BEnBRSJvZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gh5VBf4nMiowkPR1epOcwAGBVDUalyndu7C4d6j0CPBVSXcMIvrardwN6aTaLbs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWnnmyYSw6y4lO4BT7UF%2BEoF39YARWvC3NO%2FJsAwv6Dnf2qaR5vPdYO9dabRvKky


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR SEPTEMBER 2022

Report generated: 09/30/2022 08:45
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -338,800           0    -338,800      -9,330.12                   -329,469.88    2.8%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         




































	Comm Mtg 1
	Comm Mtg 2

